
1

Ramendra Singh

From: marketing shaullintiger <marketing@shaullintiger.in>
Sent: 20 June 2024 15:51
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Abdul Rehman; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: QUOTAITON FOR CLIMATE AIR CURTAIN & MOTION SENSOR
Attachments: SEMOLINA KITCHEN.doc; motion sensor.jpg; premier model MS 2.jpg; premier 

ms2.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
 
 
 
 
Please find attached herewith quotation for Climate Air Curtain & Motion Sensor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thank's / Regards. 
Navin Rohatgi 
Cell - 9867277829 
 
SHAULLINTIGER HYGIENE SOLUTIONS 
273, New Ashirwad Industrial Premises Co-op Society Ltd., Building No. 5, Ram Mandir Road, 
Goregaon (West), Mumbai - 400104. 
Tel.: 022-67255210 / 7718868619 
Email: shaullintiger@yahoo.com / marketing@shaullintiger.in 
Website: www.shaullintiger.in  
 

 

 
---- On Thu, 20 Jun 2024 15:25:00 +0530 Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote --- 
 
Dear Partners, 
  
Kindly share the below item qtn 
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Air Curtain - 900 mm length Qty-2 
  
Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
  
 


